@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

April 6, 2022

Patrick D. Maher
Venture Resources, Inc.
P.O.Box 1974

Idaho Springs, CO 80452

Re: Venture Resources, Inc., Hukill Gulch Millsite, Permit No. M-2009-076,
Quarterly Groundwater Monitoring Acceptance Letter

Mr. Maher:

On April 6, 2022, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) reviewed and accepted
the quarterly groundwater monitoring data submitted on April 5, 2022.

The Operator is required to provide quarterly groundwater monitoring pursuant to the requirements of TR3
and TR4 for the upgradient and downgradient wells approved under TR2.

If you have any questions, please contact me at peter.hays@state.co.us or (303) 866-3567 Ext. 8124.

Sincerely,

Pcter S. Hay;%’

Environmental Protection Specialist

Ec: Jared Ebert, DRMS

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106
Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216 https://drms.colorado.gov
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